
Printed by Linda William- 10/05/99 2:31pm h 

From: Jacquelyn Gilchrist 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: 
fwd: Docket No. 990949-TI and 

991360-TI 
- - - - -______-__ -________________________  
===NOTE===============10/05/99=12:41pm= 
Please notify Records and Reporting 
regarding the following: 

Docket no. 990949-TI - Docket title 
need to include Company in the title 
and d/b/a TelSouth should be removed 
from title. 

Docket No. 991360-TI - According to the 
documentation from the Secretary of 
State’s office, P.D.S. should be PDS. 
Please ask Records and Reporting to 
change the docket title accordingly. 

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=lO/O5/99==2:09pm= 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 

Linda here is some more. Also Docket 
No. 991431-TX needs to have d/b/a 
AvanaCom added to the company name. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fwd=by:=Linda=William================== 
Fwd to: Tommy Williams 

Ok, will do. Do you have documentation 
for these changes or are these things 
that were missed when dockets were 
open? 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  




